
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 1, 2023 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM:  
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders  
 
From:  Administrator of the Courts  
 
Subject: Amendment No. 2 
  Re: IFB 23-12; Cisco 48-Port Switches   
 
Below are responses to questions submitted to my office: 
 

1. Exhibit B specifies “50CM Type 4 Stacking Cable” and “Catalyst 9200 Stack Module.” Will 
the Judiciary accept Virtual LAN Trunking as an alternative to stacking? 
 
Response: No, Virtual Lan Trunking will not be accepted. 

 
2. Exhibit C, Item 1 Description reference “Extended Services.” Please clarify:  

 
a. Is Extended Service referring to the term licenses? 

 
Response: Extended services are licenses and support.  
 

b. Is installation service required for this IFB? 
 

                  Response: Installation is not required for this IFB. 
 
3. We respectfully request a two-week extension form date of distribution of responses to 

the above to allow a reasonable bid preparation period for the date of receipt of Judiciary 
responses.  

 
Response:  Due to the immediate need for this particular equipment the bid 

closing date will remain at 10:00 a.m. on September 15, 2023.   
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Please be reminded that this Amendment shall be acknowledged in your bid. Failure to 
acknowledge this Amendment No. 2 shall result in disqualification from this IFB.  

 
Should you have any questions please contact the Procurement office at (671) 475-3393/3175 or 
email at jpcepeda@guamcourts.gov and/or mantonio@guamcourts.gov. 
 
 
 
 
      DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
 
 
 
 
cc: Bid File    
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